Getty Oil Company P(3‘80x1231.Mkﬂand,Téxas79702-Temphone(915)683—6301

Audra B. Cary, District Production Manager September 20 , 1979
Central Exploration ana Production Division

El Paso Natural Gas Co.
P. O. Box 1492
E1 Paso, Texas 79978

Attn: Mr. James B. Kelly
Operating Dept. - Water Resources

Re: El Paso's Shell - State No. 13
Section 32, T23S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemern:

This is to advise that Getty will have no objection to in-
jection into the proposed interval of the Grayburg Formation
in the subject well.

The prognosis for the proposed completion procedure is satis-
factory; except for one item. We propose that Step 6 be
revised to provide for separate squeezes On the Yates and
Queen Sand perforated intervals in order to insure isolation
of the Queen Sand interval. This is the principal zone under
flood in this area of Myers Langlie Mattix Unit; and every
effort must be expended to insure confinement of injected
water to the flood interval in this area.

We have added this stipulation to the approval form and
hereby return two (2) executed copies for your further
handling.

Very truly yours,

Gocctne kS, &7

Audra B. Cary
4/
ovVS/slw

Attach.



